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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR; Mott, Andrew
Cc: Henderson, David; Altenbach, Lanette; Dean, Janel
Subject: RE: CVRA Additional Site Investigation, DNR  BRRTS# 02-18-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Matt, 
 
I can’t speak to what is happening at other airports, but any construction or alteration at an airport requires an FAA 
review. Scroll to the bottom at this link and look at the bullet that is second from the bottom. Obstruction Evaluation / 
Airport Airspace Analysis (OE/AAA) (faa.gov) 
 
Thank you, 
 
Charity 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 5:44 PM 
To: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>; Dean, 
Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: Re: CVRA Additional Site Investigation, DNR BRRTS# 02-18-588115 
 
WARNING!! This email originated outside Eau Claire County. Do not click any links or attachments 
unless you know the sender.  
Andrew, 
 
Thanks for the update. Are you or Charity able to provide greater detail on the FAA approval CVRA is seeking? I ask 
because our projects at Dane county and General Mitchel have not been held up for the same  reasons.  
 
Thanks again, Matt 
 
Sent from my mobile device 
 
Matt Thompson 
Phone: 715-492-2304 
Email: MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 6:24:32 PM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>; 'Charity Zich' 
<Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>; Dean, 
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Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: CVRA Additional Site Investigation, DNR BRRTS# 02-18-588115  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Matt, 
We are currently detailing out the next phase of SI work, which includes the installation of additional wells and the 
sampling of on-site and off-site wells.  We are not proposing the sampling of potable well at this time.  In terms of 
schedule, well installation will need FAA approval and the wells are to be installed when weather/ground conditions 
(after Spring thaw) are conducive to the installation. I suspect in May or June for well installation/sampling.  We will 
keep you updated as the work progresses.   
  
Thank you 
  
Andrew  
  
Andrew Mott P.G.* CPG 
Senior Project Manager 
Environment, Wisconsin  
D +1-920-236-6713 
M +1-920-379-6024 
andrew.mott@aecom.com 

Click here to connect with me on LinkedIn 

AECOM 
aecom.com 
Delivering a better world 
| LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 
  

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: 'Charity Zich' <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>; Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com> 
Subject: CVRA Additional Site Investigation, DNR BRRTS# 02-18-588115 
  
Charity and Andrew - Tha nk you again for submitting the preli minary site investigation re port for the Chi ppewa Valley Regional Airport PFAS site. In that report additional work was propos ed, includi ng sampling of several monitoring point around  
Charity and Andrew- 
  
Thank you again for submitting the preliminary site investigation report for the Chippewa Valley Regional Airport PFAS 
site. In that report additional work was proposed, including sampling of several monitoring point around the CVRA site- 
has a schedule been set for sampling? Also, do you anticipate sampling private wells in the vicinity of the site during this 
next round of testing? 
  
Thanks much, 
Matt  
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
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Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  
Matt Thompson 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: 715-492-2304 
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

  
  
 
 
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Privacy Act, 18 USC 
2510 and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication is 
confidential and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver or loss of the confidential or 
privileged nature of the communication. If the person receiving this message is not the intended recipient or you have 
received this message in error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, return the original message to me by mail, destroy any copies you may have made and delete the communication 
from any computer and/or storage media. Thank you for your cooperation.  


